

Date 07-Feb-2020

TÜV SÜD PSB Pte Ltd 1
Science Park Drive Sin-
gapore 118221.

To Whom It May Concern:

Confidentiality Request for FCC ID: TTU-HALOWALL, Beoremote Halo Wall, 3055

In accordance with the Sections 0.457 (d) (1) (ii) and 0.459 of the FCC Regulations, we request permanent confidentiality for the below indicated exhibits.

- ☒ Block diagrams
- ☒ Operational description
- ☒ Parts lists and tune-up information
- ☒ Schematic diagrams

These documents contain detailed system descriptions and related information about the product which Bang & Olufsen considers proprietary, confidential and would otherwise not release to the general public. Disclosure of this information would benefit Bang & Olufsen's competitors and provide unfair advantage in the market.

Short-term confidentiality:

- ☐ Not requested
- ☒ We also hereby request 180 days [up to 180 days] short-term confidentiality for the following exhibits. This is to avoid premature release of sensitive information prior to marketing or release of the product to the public.
 - ☒ External Photos
 - ☒ Test Setup Photos
 - ☒ User's Manual
 - ☒ Internal Photos

Please contact me if there is any information you may need.

Sincerely



Thomas Olesen

Compliance Coordinator

Email: THVO@bang-olufsen.dk